
From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w on behalf of
/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a16a8b6e0d8947debb7e1084c973f3e1-christina w> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:58 AM EST 
To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Sullivan, Holly
<hollyss@amazon.com>; Hartell, Stephen <hartell@amazon.com> 
CC: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Amazon 101 Presentation 

Yesterday Andrea had asked me for info regarding the BRAC job losses. I wanted to send you the slide deck that we have been

using to brief the community – it includes the chart on the 34k jobs that Arlington loss through federal relocations since 2001. We

continue to add slides as new issues come up and reorganize the presentation depending on the audience.

 

 
Christina M. Winn
Director, Business Investment Group
Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
D: 703.228.0801  | C: 703.881.6736  cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  

 


